
 MIAMI DADE COLLEGE 
 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 11011 S.W. 104 STREET 
 MIAMI, FL  33176 
 
January 4, 2023 
 POST ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS 
 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) – 2023-RM1-14  
Miami Dade College “CM At Risk” Services for remodeling, renovation and 

selective restorations and preservation of the 
National Historic David W. Dyer U.S. Courthouse. 

 
I. Attached are answers to questions submitted by proposers as to the scheduled presentation 

and Q&A Sessions scheduled for Tuesday, January 17, 2023. 
 
1. Q. We will be using video during the presentation with sound. Do you want us to 

use our computer and hook up to your system or doesn’t the room have a 
computer to plug a USB in that also has sound capabilities? 

  A. The room selected for the meeting (8422) has full audio and visual 
capabilities, we will also have a A/V technical person available for any 
connectivity or troubleshooting need. 

 
2. Q. Is there a limit on personnel that we can bring to present (none mentioned in 

the letter)? Given the size and complexity we will have about 7-10 people that 
will play a key role in the project. 

 A. No limit as to attendees from the invited proposers has been imposed for 
this meeting, but please be cognizant of the allotted time for the 
presentation, which is 15 minutes. We are going to have a timer on the 
table, timeliness will be strictly enforced.  

 
3. Q. Please confirm that the presentation is to be based on Section 6 Interviews of 

the RFQ. 

 A. The Criteria as listed in Section 6 of the RFQ solicitation will be utilized to 
assist in the ranking of proposers. 

 
4. Q. Are handouts allowed?  And confirm that all we would need to supply is a USB 

with the presentation. 

 A. Handouts are permissible but not required. We will need a total of 8 copies 
of the handouts if you decide to share those. Please provide a USB with a 
copy of any audio-visual presentation you will be sharing with the 
committee. 
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5. Q. Please advise where we can find confirmation of the selected architect for this 
project. 

 A. Leo A. Daly Company 
 

THIS POST ADDENDUM SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED 
ORIGINAL RFQ DOCUMENT AND IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTEGRALLY 
THEREWITH.  WHERE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 
DIFFERS FROM THE ORIGINAL RFQ DOCUMENT, THIS ADDENDUM SHALL GOVERN 
AND TAKE PRECEDENCE. 
 
 


